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RELEASE IN PART B5

L e ——

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <lJilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2009 1:41 PM
To: H

Subject: Mini updated 12/8/09

12:00 pm LUNCH w/SECRETARY JANET NAPOLITANO
1:00 pm James Madison Room, 8% Floor

1:10 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House
1:15 pm  ARRIVE White House

1:15 pm  WEEKLY MEETING w/PRESIDENT OBAMA AND VP BIDEN
1:45 pm  OQval Office

1:50 pm DEPART White House *En route State Department
1:55 pm  ARRIVE State Department

2:00 pm  MEETING w/ALEXANDER DOWNER, SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE
2:15 pm  OF UN SECRETARY GENERAL ON CYPRUS Secretary’s Outer Office

2:15pm  VIDEOS (2)
2:25pm  Marshall Room

2:25pm  PHONE CALL w/COSTA RICAN PRESIDENT ARIAS
2:35pm  Secretary’s Office

2:35pm  PC PRE-BRIEF
3:00pm  Secretary’s Office |:| will participate by secure phone.

Jim Steinberg and Jake Sullivan

3:00pm PHONE CALL w/MOROCCAN FM TAIEB FASSI-FIHRI
3:15pm  Secretary’s Office

3:30pm  SCHEDULING W/LONA
3:45pm  Secretary’s Office

3:45pm  OFFICE TIME
4:30pm  Secretary’s Office

4:30pm  PRE-BRIEF FOR WOODWARD CALL w/JAKE SULLIVAN
4:40pm  Secretary’s Office

4:45pm  PHONE CALL w/NO. IRELAND STATE SECY SHAUN WOODWARD
5:00pm  Secretary’s Office

5:10 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House
5:15pm ARRIVE White House

5:15pm PC MEETING
6:30pm  White House Situation Room

6:35 pm DEPART White House *En route Private Residence

6:45 pm  ARRIVE Private Residence
#HH
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